



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

August 23, 2022

Amanda Sherman
Linda S Bachmeier
1665 S. Milford Rd.
Milford, MI 48381

RE: License #: DC630022309

RE: SI LOG #: Milford Country Day
1665 S. Milford Rd.
Milford, MI 48381

Dear Ms. Sherman:

This letter is to advise you that the 08/19/2022 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Interim Inspection Report, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R400.8128	Four of the CCSM's (G.M, P.L.,A.S., and J.K.) did not have verification of TB status on file. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022 Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022	All staff will have an updated TB test on file. Missing TB to be completed by...	09-02-22
R400.8131	Within 90 days, child care staff members did not complete the following training on Miregistry. Six staff that were hired more	All staff will complete the required training within 90 days from hire. Training missing for staff will be completed by...	09-02-2022

	than 90 days ago did not complete this training. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022 Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022		
R400.8131	Within 90 days, child care staff members did not complete the following training on Miregistry. Six staff that were hired more than 90 days ago did not complete this training. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022 Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022	All staff will complete the required training within 90 days from hire. Training missing for staff will be completed by...	09-02-22
R400.8134	Staff did not ensure that children washed their hands prior to having lunch. It was shared by Ms. Sherman that children washed their hands prior to sitting down watching a movie. I observed children sitting down for a movie from 11am to 11:34am at which time they were observed touching their feet and other objects. The children transitioned directly to the lunch table. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022	Staff will ensure children wash their hands right before eating.	08-19-22

	Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022		
R400.8179	Children (mixed group of toddlers and early preschool) watched television from 11:00 am to 11:34am. I observed three occasions when children were redirected to sit down as they were trying to get up from watching the movie. On one occasion a child walked to a play area and was told to sit back down to watch the movie. I informed Ms. Sherman of this rule and encouraged her to ensure other activities are available for children to engage in during this time. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022 Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022	Children will have an option to participate in other activities during media time.	08-19-22
R400.8170	Both the preschool and the infant/toddler playground areas were observed with minimal woodchips. This was addressed with Ms. Sherman during the renewal onsite inspection and at the time of this observation Ms. Sherman shared the woodchips had not been replaced. REPEAT VIOLATION ESTABLISHED: Renewal Inspection Report dated: 01/06/2022	I have already put in a purchase order for additional mulch. I will follow up to request it to be completed by...	09-02-22

	Corrective Action Plan dated:02/09/2022		
--	--	--	--

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, you may contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,



RaSheeda Mitchell, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(248) 762-1915